Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor CAO
TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: OCTOBER 9, 2015

SUBJECT: Extension of Performance Period for Hope Center Shelter
Rehabilitation through March 31, 2016

Request:

Request Council authorization to execute Amendment to Agreement with the Hope Center
for rehabilitation of the emergency shelter, extending the petformance period through
March 31, 2016

Why are you requesting?

The 2013 Consolidated Plan, approved by Council on April 25, 2013 (Resolution No. 175-
2013) provided $200,000 in Community Development Block Grant funds for rehabilitation
of the emergency shelter for men located at 360 West Loudon Avenue and operated by The
Hope Center. The Hope Center has requested additional time to complete rehabilitation.
The proposed amendment provides for an extended performance period through March 31,
2016.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

No additional cost m this budget year or in future budget years is anticipated for shelter
rehabilitation. )

Are the funds budgeted? All grant funds are budgeted.
File Number: 1281-15

Director/Commissioner: Gooding/Hamilton
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